From: Lalo Uri
To: Joe A, Lopez; Mario Santos; J. Carlos Flores; Martha H. Palacios
Cc: Leroy R. Medford; Cesar A. Guerra; Erika Hernandez; Ricardo A. Rangel; Araceli E. Solis
Subject: RE: Quad City Constable"s Office and Fire Station Generators
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:47:01 AM
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If Mr. Flores is in agreement with the C/O and added generator capacity then let’s get the item to Melinda today so that she can
include for Monday’s agenda. Funding will come from the Reserve....1001-1130-001-431007-010.

From: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>; J. Carlos Flores <jcflores@webbcountytx.gov>; Martha H. Palacios
<mhpalacios@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Leroy R. Medford <Irmedford@webbcountytx.gov>; Cesar A. Guerra <ceguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Erika Hernandez
<erikah@webbcountytx.gov>; Ricardo A. Rangel <rirangel@webbcountytx.gov>; Araceli E. Solis <aesolis@webbcountytx.gov>; Lalo Uribe
<auribe@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

Mr. Flores, as per the conversations below. You may want to consider submitting a late item to get this C/O approved on Dec. the 1 1! Next
opportunity will be until January. Of if recommend it ba n your review. I have attached the backup WPI provided, apparently
there were changes to the electrical requirements so he had to make adjustments to the generator specs to meet those changes. Based on his
response, one out of the two generators will require changes totaling $4,027.00. Attached is the original purchase order with GL account info so
you all can reference it in the item should you decide to move forward with it.

Let me know if you all require more info from my end.

*Lalo / Leroy, FYI. If Mr. Flores recommends WPI request... 1130 capital outlay was used for original contract sum. We would need another
$4k+.

Jose Ange[ Lopez Ill, CTPM
Webb County Purchasing Agent
1110 Washington Street, Ste. 101
Laredo, Texas 78040

Phone (956) 523-4125

Fax (956) 523-5010

Please visit our eProcurement portal, https://webbcountyebid.ionwave.net/ for access to all Webb County Purchasing solicitations.

=] WEBB
E B ld COUNTY

From: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 10:00 AM

To: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>; Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>; Angel Trevifio <atrevino@redlinearchitecture.com>;
jmolano@redlinearchitecture.com; Telissa Molano <tmolano@redlinearchitecture.com>; mrojasmuralla@gmail.com; Arthur Lopez
<arthur.lopez@wpi.com>

Cc: Arthur Lopez <arthur.lopez@wpi.com>; Gabriel Valdez <gabriel.valdez@wpi.com>; Leroy R. Medford <Irmedford@webbcountytx.gov>; Cesar
A. Guerra <ceguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Erika Hernandez <erikah@webbcountytx.gov>; Ricardo A. Rangel <rirangel@webbcountytx.gov>;
Araceli E. Solis <aesolis@webbcountytx.gov>; J. Carlos Flores <jcflores@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

Good morning Jose. There were utility service upgrades at the sites. When we quoted, and were approved for the projects the services were
120/240 single phase. 200amp at the constable’s office, and 100amp at the fire station. Sometime after the equipment was ordered, remodel
began. We were not aware there would be upgrades to the electrical service, requiring changes to the equipment . The new plans called for
120/240 single-phase, 300amp at the constable’s office and 200amp at the fire station. One of the generators ordered can still be used. The
other is now too small, and would not be sufficient to carry the load of the building. The change is ultimately due to increase loads at both sites
due to more square feet added at the constable’s office, and a water tank, and pumping system at the fire station. | have attached those plans.
Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you.
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Virgilio E. Aniceto

New Unit Sales - Power Generation

Cell: 956.272.2784
WPI - A Pearce Industries Company
WWW.Wpi.com

Join our LinkedIn page WPI to receive updates on your mobile device.

From: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 8:53 AM
To: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>; Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>; Angel Trevifio

revino@redlinearchi re.com>; jmolano@redlinearchitecture.com; Telissa Molano <tmolano@redlinearchitecture.com>;
mrojasmuralla@gmail.com; Arthur Lopez <arthur.lopez@wpi.com>
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

CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Use caution when opening unexpected emails or clicking on links or attachments.

So it’s a 4,027.00 change order increase you are requesting from original contract sum? Also remind me please, the change is due to changes the
Owner made after we accepted your price proposal? I understand the reason for increase, but what prompted it? Did we (County) change
something? GC/ Architect ?

Let me know, I have a board meeting now and pre agenda this afternoon. So it’s the right time to bring it up.

Jose Angel Lopez Ill, CTPM
Webb County Purchasing Agent
1110 Washington Street, Ste. 101
Laredo, Texas 78040

Phone (956) 523-4125

Fax  (956) 523-5010

Please visit our eProcurement portal, https://webbcountyebid.ionwave.net/ for access to all Webb County Purchasing solicitations.

From: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 7:28 PM

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
Araceli E. Solis <aesolis@webbcountytx.gov>; J. Carlos Flores <jcfl .gov>

Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

Good evening Mr Lopez. Attached is updated pricing for the changes to the Quad City generator project. The difference of $4,027.00 is due to
the larger amperage ATS's with a service disconnect due to service utility increase, larger generator(50kW to 60kW) for the constable’s building
due to the increase of connected loads. We will be utilizing one of the generators already at the site. My supervisor has agreed to take back the
equipment that will not be used that was already delivered. The equipment is a 25kW generator, a 100Amp ATS, and a 200Amp ATS. Feel free to
contact me with any questions.
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

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 4:02 PM

To: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>; Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>; Angel Trevifio
<atrevino@redlinearchitecture.com>; jmolano@redlinearchitecture.com; Telissa Molano <tmolano@redlinearchitecture.com>;
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

Ok well let us know asap. this may pose a problem on our end. Depending on the increase and also timing comes into play. We only have one
more meeting scheduled for this CY, December the 1™ and the agendas for that meeting have closed. So in order to approve a change order to
your contract sum, it would have to wait until January unless the Court authorizes a special meeting. Nonetheless, send us the info at your earliest

convenience and maybe it can be worked out administratively and get it ratified by Court in January.

No guarantees on any approvals, but wanted to let you know the process.

Thanks for update.

Jose Angel Lopez I1l, CTPM
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

: | WEBB
eBid counry

From: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>; Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>; Angel Trevifio <atrevino@redlinearchitecture.com>;
jmolano@redlinearchitecture.com; Telissa Molano <tmolano@redlinearchitecture.com>; mrojasmuralla@gmail.com; Arthur Lopez
<arthur.lopez@wpi.com>

Cc: Arthur Lopez <arthur.lopez@wpi.com>; Gabriel Valdez <gabriel.valdez@wpi.com>; Leroy R. Medford <lrmedford@webbcountytx.gov>; Cesar
A. Guerra <ceguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Erika Hernandez <erikah@webbcountytx.gov>; Ricardo A. Rangel <rirangel@webbcountytx.gov>;
Araceli E. Solis <aesolis@webbcountytx.gov>; J. Carlos Flores <jcflores@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

There is a possibility it may increase. | am working with the my installer to see how it changes. | will keep you posted.
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Thank you.

Virgilio E. Aniceto

New Unit Sales - Power Generation
virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com

Cell: 956.272.2784

WPI - A Pearce Industries Company

WWW.WPI.com

Join our LinkedIn page WPI to receive updates on your mobile device.

From: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 2:50 PM

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

Mr. Aniceto are you saying that WPI’s original contract sum for $156,112.00 is going to increase for the two generators we ordered?

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

: 1 WEBB
eBid counry

From: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 2:20 PM

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
A. Guerra <ceguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Erika Hernandez <erikah@webbcountytx.gov>; Ricardo A. Rangel <rirangel@w ntytx.gov>;
Araceli E. Solis <aesolis@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

Good afternoon. | have an update from Oscar at Escamilla Electric for the Quad City/Constable’s office project. His scope to make upgrades to
the incoming service, and panel changes, etc. We can not go forward with generator installation until those upgrades are made. He has let me
know the electrical panels have been delayed for sometime. | am updating the quotes to the equipment to reflect those changes. he hopes to
have the panel within a month. Also, our installer is updating his quote based on the changes. | have requested he updates me promptly. | will
keep you updated as soon as | have the update back from him. Feel free to contact me with any questions.
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>; Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>; Angel Trevifio
<atrevino@redlinearchitecture.com>; jmolano@redlinearchitecture.com; Telissa Molano <tmolano@redlinearchitecture.com>;
mrojasmuralla@gmail.com

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

Mr. Santos, ok thanks... well the request was from Mr. Virgilio Aniceto w/WPI.., he was the only one inquiring Probably
needs to know in order to program his end with Generators. At minimum I would inform him.

Appreciate your prompt response.

VENDORS: Luis Perez Garcia is no longer employed with Webb County FYI. Exclude from future communications. Mr.
Jacob Carlos Flores is the new Director overseeing Engineering. Email contact is still pending.

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

From: Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 1:36 PM
To: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>; Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>; Luis Perez Garcia lll <|perezgarcia@webbcountytx.gov>;
Angel Trevifio <atrevino@redlinearchitecture.com>; jmolano@redlinearchitecture.com; Telissa Molano <tmolano@redlinearchitecture.com>;

) .
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

Mr. Lopez,

The contractor informed me that, they are still waiting for the disconnect panel box, once | have the ETA on the equipment |
will advise everyone. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Mario Santos |l

From: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 1:29 PM

To: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>; Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>; Luis Perez Garcia Il
<|perezgarcia@webbcountytx.gov>; Angel Trevifio <atrevino@redlinearchitecture.com>; jmolano@redlinearchitecture.com; Telissa Molano
<tmolano@redlinearchitecture.com>; mrojasmuralla@gmail.com

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

Juan and Telissa can you all provide Mr. Aniceto a response. Or is this an Owner responsibility? Let us know so we can
respond to him please. thank you all.

Guillermo ?

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
eBid Counry

From: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:48 AM

To: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>; Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>; Luis Perez Garcia lll
<|perezgarcia@webbcountytx.gov>; Angel Trevifio <atrevino@redlinearchitecture.com>; jmolano@redlinearchitecture.com; Telissa Molano
<tmolano@redlinearchitecture.com>; mrojasmurall mail.com

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

Good morning. Have the electrical upgrades been completed at the Quad City buildings?

Regards,

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

From: Virgilio Aniceto

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 11:02 AM

To: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>; Mario Santos <msantos@Webbcountytx.gov>; Luis Perez Garcia Ill
<Iperezgarcia@webbcountytx.gov>; Angel Trevifio <atrevin linearchitecture.com>; jmolano@redlinearchitecture.com; Telissa Molano
<tmolano@redlinearchitecture.com>; mmaimuLaiLa.@gm.a.Lme

Cc: Arthur Lopez <arthur.lopez@wpi.com>; Gabriel Valdez <gabriel.valdez@wpi.com>; Leroy R. Medford <Irmedford@webbcountytx.gov>; Cesar
A. Guerra <ceguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Erika Hernandez <erikah@webbcountytx.gov>; Ricardo A. Rangel <rirangel ntytx.gov>;

Araceli E. Solis <aesolis@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: Re: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

Good morning Joe. Do you have contact info for the construction manager Quad City fire station and the constables office. My team wants to
coordinate with their electrician. They can move forward once the meter cans are swapped out. We will able to use one of the generators and
ATS's for the fire station. | will have to write up a new quote for the constables office. Our installation crew will be leaving shortly. Feel free to
contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Virgilio E. Aniceto

New Unit Sales - Power Generation Products
Cell: 956-272-2784

WPI — A Pearce Industries Company
WWW.Wpi.com

“WORKING SAFELY: Every Project, Every Day,
Every Task, Every Time”

Join our WPI LinkedIn PowerGen Solutions page
to receive updates.

On Aug 16, 2023, at 9:35 AM, Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com> wrote:

Thank you, Ernesto is on his way out to the site. | let him know to meet with Gabriel.
Have a great day.
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 9:12 AM

To: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>; Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>; Luis Perez Garcia Ill
<Iperezgarcia@webbcountytx.gov>; Angel Trevifio <atrevino@redlinearchitecture.com>; jmolano@redlinearchitecture.com; 'Telissa
Molano' <tmolano@redlinearchitecture.com>; mrojasmuralla@gmail.com

Cc: Arthur Lopez <arthur.lopez@wpi.com>; Gabriel Valdez <gabriel.valdez@wpi.com>; Leroy R. Medford
<Irmedford@webbcountytx.gov>; Cesar A. Guerra <ceguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Erika Hernandez <erikah@webbcountytx.gov>;
Ricardo A. Rangel <rirangel@webbcountytx.gov>; Araceli E. Solis <aesolis@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Use caution when opening unexpected emails or clicking on links or attachments.
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Project Architect / County Engineer / General Contractor: FYI. Read below. Please contact Mr. Aniceto if
you all have any questions or concerns.

Virgilio E. Aniceto
New Unit Sales - Power Generation

virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com
Cell: 956.272.2784

WPI - A Pearce Industries Company
WWW.wpi.com

**Chief FYI

Jose Angel Lopez I, CTPM
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:59 AM
To: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>; Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Arthur Lopez <arthur.lopez@wpi.com>; Gabriel Valdez <gabriel.valdez@wpi.com>
Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

Good morning. The generators for Quad City are scheduled to deliver this morning. Our installation crew will be onsite to unload
the units and begin installing the automatic transfer switches. Our contact person onsite is Gabriel Valdez. His contact number is
832-646-5819. We are still waiting on direction or placement of the generators. Feel free to contact me with any questions.
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Join our LinkedIn page WPI to receive updates on your mobile device.

From: Virgilio Aniceto
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 12:58 PM
To: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>; Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Arthur Lopez <arthur.lopez@wpi.com>
Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

| completely understand. The generator for the fire station is about 3 ft wide. When Mr. Santos says the pad is for a tank, does that
mean there will be no window or walls? If so we would need about 8ft from the slab. The line from the building to the septic tanks
may be further than 8ft from the edge of the slab. It is my understanding the septic tanks are further back on the property? Is that
correct? It is not to scale, but see below for a clearer idea of the proposed new location. Arthur, will this still be within the original
proposal pricing? Feel free to contact me with any questions.
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Join our LinkedIn page WPI to receive updates on your mobile device.

From: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>; Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>
Cc: Arthur Lopez <arthur.lopez@wpi.com>

Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Use caution when opening unexpected emails or clicking on links or attachments.

Man I hope nothing changes with price. We had all this approved already.
<image015.jpg>

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:22 AM

To: Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>; Arthur Lopez <arthur.lopez@wpi.com>; Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

Importance: High

Good morning Mr. Santos. | am following up on our question for generator placement. For the fire station, the red square
represents the new slab that has been places. It is over our original proposed location of the generator(black dot) . We can move
the generator to the left indicated by the white dot. The generator will be about 5" from the wall if there are no windows or doors in
that area. If there are windows or doors within 5" we can move it to where the green dot is indicated, but there me extra costs
involved since its out of our proposed scope.

The constable’s office proposed location for the generator is indicated by the white dot. There is currently a temporary access road
for construction purposes, and what looks to be a phone line running along the temporary road. How far is the property line from the
wall on the proposed generator location? Moving it just past the temporary road would be feasible if the property line is further out,
or can the temporary road not being used already?

The generators have been released for delivery and should be arriving with in the next week to two weeks. We need an answer since
we planned on having the concrete pads for the generators, and run some conduits done this week or next. Please feel free to
contact me with any questions.

Arthur please feel free to include anything | may have missed.

Regards,
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Join our LinkedIn page WPI to receive updates on your mobile device.

From: Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>

Subject: RE: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Use caution when opening unexpected emails or clicking on links or attachments.

Yes, | will review and discuss this with the engineer, thank you

From: Virgilio Aniceto <virgilio.aniceto@wpi.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Mario Santos <msantos@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: Quad City Constable's Office and Fire Station Generators

Good afternoon Mr. Santos. The generators for this project are ready to ship. | did a site visit on Tuesday and noticed construction.
Both sites are now questionable for generator location. The constable’s office seems to have a access road where the generator was
going to be placed, and the fire station has a slab on the back corner where the generator was going to be placed. | have attached
the phots. We may be able to move the location for the fire station generator further to the left almost in front of the a/c unit. The
constable’s office generator location may be a little more challenging. Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you.
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Join our LinkedIn page "h ://Iwww.linkedin.com/company/waukeshapearce">WP|
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